MARYLAND

Historical Magazine

VOLUME 104, NO. 2 (Summer 2009)

CONTENTS

Separating Myth from History: The Maryland Riflemen in the War of Independence
Curtis Washington Jacobs: Architect of Absolute Black Enslavement, 1850–186412 WILLA BANKS
'A Veil of Voodoo": George P. Mahoney, Open Housing, and the 1966 Governor's Race
Fhomas Poppleton's Map: /ignettes of a City's Self Image
Maryland History Bibliography, 2008208

Cover: Daughters of Charity, 1959 / inset, Mary Jenkins sampler, 1823

In late June 1809, Elizabeth Bayley Seton (1774–1821) arrived in Emmitsburg with four companions and the funding to open a free Catholic school for girls. Several weeks later she founded the Sisters of Charity of St. Joseph. Originally intended as a day school for poor children, local economic difficulties quickly transformed Seton's institution into a boarding school. This small nineteenth-century community of women religious became the nucleus of the American Sisters of Charity, now celebrating the bicentennial of Seton's arrival in Frederick County and the establishment of her school. (Maryland Historical Society/ Daughters of Charity, Emmitsburg, Md.)

The Maryland Historical Magazine welcomes submissions from authors and letters to the editor. Letters may be edited for space and clarity. All articles will be acknowledged, but only those accompanied by a stamped, self-addressed envelope will be returned. Submissions should be printed or typed manuscript. Address Editor, Maryland Historical Magazine, 201 West Monument Street, Baltimore, Maryland, 21201. Include name, address, and daytime telephone number. Once accepted, articles should be on CDS (MS Word or PC convertible format), or may be emailed to panderson@mdhs.org. The guidelines for contributors are available on our website at www.mdhs.org.